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Public Records Request #4060

The following materials have been gathered in response to public records request #4060. These
materials include:

e Email
This information was provided as a response to a public records request on 9/11/20 and is current to
that date. There is a possibility of more current information and/or documents related to the stated

subject matter.

Further Information

For further information about this request or the Citywide Records Program, please contact:

Cheyenne Flotree

Citywide Records Program Manager
City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor
Charlotte, NC 28202
Cheyenne.Flotree@charlottenc.gov

Amelia Knight

Public Records Specialist

City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor
Charlotte, NC 28202
Amelia.Knight@charlottenc.gov



Powers, Thomas

From: Burch, Amanda on behalf of Ajmera, Dimple
Sent: Sunday, July 7, 2019 8:41 PM

To: nilanjan.ghosh@atriumhealth.org

Cc: Clark, Scott; English, Kara; Shealy, Angela
Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Water Leak

Good evening Nilanjan,

Thank you for your email. | have included Scott Clark, Utilities Manager on this email to investigate your concerns and
follow up with you regarding this matter.

Scott, can you also follow up with me regarding the outcome?
Best regards,

Dimple Ajmera
City Council At-Large

Zmmmmmme===== Foryarded message ============
From: Ghosh, Nilanjan <Nilanjan.Ghosh@atriumhealth.org>
To: "Dimple Ajmera"<dimple@dimplieajmera.com>

Date: Wed, 03 Jul 2019 22:03:48 -0700

Subject: Re: Supporting my campaign

=== o====== Forwarded message ============

Dear Dimple,

Thanks for reaching out to me and good luck for the re-election. I am in India as my mother just had
surgery and I hope to be back in US on July 12. I will make the online contribution upon my return.
Meanwhile, I have a favor to ask. We have a water leak from the county water line on our property. It
been going on for months and the walkway outside our yard is always wet and slippery. One child has
already slipped and fallen. We have called Charlotte Water many times in the last month. Charlotte Water
sends service people who assess it but don’'t do anything and keep telling us this is not *high priority’. My
wife has been calling them regularly and we are a bit frustrated. Our address is1240 Lost Oak Rd,
Charlotte North Carolina 28270. If you can help us to help resolve this issue, I would truly appreciate it.

Thanks
Nilanjan.

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Dimple Ajmera <dimple@dimpleajmera.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2019 3:14 AM

To: Ghosh, Nilanjan

Subject: Supporting my campaign

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Atrium Health (dimple@dimpleajmera.com).




Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the
message.

Dr. Ghosh,

I hope you are having a great week! I am running for reelection for Charlotte City Council and would love
your support. I am attaching a letter that can provide more information about my candidacy and previous
tenure on the council.

We would be very grateful if you could donate $1000. You can make a contribution at dimpleajmera.com
or mail a check addressed to The Committee to Elect Dimple Ajmera to 6528 Matlea Ct, Charlotte, NC
28215, Every donation helps us to continue fighting for a safe, sustainable, and equitable Charlotte for
alll Please do not hesitate to reach out to me with any gquestions or concerns.

Thank you very much!

Dimple Ajmera

This electronic message may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged.
It is intended only for the use of the individual(s) and entity named as recipients in the
message. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the material from any computer. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this
message, and do not disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it
contains. Thank you.



	4060 Cover.pdf
	Public Records Request #4060
	Public Records Request #4060
	Further Information
	Further Information


	98471_9-11-2020_11-13-47 (002).pdf

